
   

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM:    Patrick Urich, City Manager    
 
DATE:    September 14, 2012 
 
SUBJECT:  Issues Update 
 
The following are issues related to the City for the weekly Issues Update.  If there are additional items 
you believe should be included, please let me know. 

FIRST MARRIOTT PROGRESS REPORT.  Attached (Electronic Copy Only) is the first progress report on 
the Marriott Pere Marquette, authored by PSA Dewberry, the City's project manager.  The report includes 
an outline of observation and milestones of the three project segments; pictures of work accomplished; 
and an Equal Opportunity report.  This report covers July (when PSA was hired) through August.  Regular 
monthly reports can be expected by the 15th of the next month from this point forward. Questions should 
be directed to Chris Setti in the City Manager's Office. 
 
AUGUST 2012 POLICE STATISTICS.  The August 2012 Police Statistics Report is attached for your review.  
(Electronic Copy Only) 
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